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FOI Index No.
Date of Letter

Company & Address

Product

Alleged Violation

WL201350
07/25/2001

WL201351
07/31/2001

WL201352
08/27/2001

WL201353
08/28/2001

WL201354
08/29/2001

WL201355
08/21/2001

WL201356
08/22/2001

WL201357
08/24/2001

UT Medical Group
Dept OB/GYN

909 Ridgeway Loop Rd
Memphis, TN 38120

Peter Krumpe
1000 Locust St
Reno, NV 89520

American Home Health Care
Company

916 Grandview Blvd

Sioux City, IA 51101

Modern Products
6425 W Executive Dr
Mequon, WI 53092

Hammer Medical Supply
1801 2nd Ave
Des Moines, IA 50314

Shelby Baptist Medical Center
PO Box 488

1004 First St North, Ste 100
Alabaster, AL 35007

Columbia/San Jose Breast
Care Center

707 E Santa Clara St

San Jose, CA 95112

Visalia Medical Clinic
5400 W Hillsdale Dr
Visalia, CA 93291

Investigational Drug

Investigational Drugs

Medical Gas

OTC Drug Products

Medical Oxygen

Mammography

Mammography

Mammography

21 CFR 312.60; 21 CFR 312.53

21 CFR 312.53; 21 CFR 312.60

21 CFR 211; FFDCA 501(a)(2)(B)

21 CFR 211; FFDCA 501(a)(2)(B)

21 CFR 210; 21 CFR 211; FFDCA 501(a)(2)(B)

21 CFR 900.12

Violations found in conjunction with consumer
complaints, medical audit and outcome analysis, x-ray
surveys and corrective actions. Specific 21 CFR or
FFDCA not cited.

Violations found in conjunction with employee
requirements and reports. Specific 21 CFR or FFDCA
not cited.
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WL201358 Wheatland Memorial Hospital Mammography Violations found in conjunction with mammography
08/30/2001 530 Third St, NW summaries. Specific 21 CFR or FFDCA not cited.

Harlowton, MT 59036
WL201359 Radiation Products Design Radiation Accessory 21 CFR 820; FFDCA 502(t)(2); FFDCA 501(h)
09/04/2001 5218 Barthel Industrial Dr Products

Albertville, MN 55301
WL201360 Mary Chiles Hospital Mammaography 21 CFR 900.12
09/06/2001 50 Sterling Ave

Mt Sterling, KY 40353
WL201361 Daebok Restaurant Fillet Shad and Oysters 21 CFR 123; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
08/17/2001 29-22 Union St

Flushing, NY 11354
WL201362 Corporate Aircraft Sanitation 21 CFR 1250; FFDCA 402(a)(3); FFDCA 402(a)(4);
08/24/2001 4885 E Shields Ave FFDCA 301(k); FFDCA 301(a)

Fresno, CA 93726
WL201363 United States Lines Food Products and 21 CFR 110; 21 CFR 1250; FFDCA 402(a)(1); FFDCA
08/24/2001 Third Floor Sanitation 402(a)(3); FFDCA 402(a)(4); FFDCA 301(k); FFDCA

5835 Blue Lagoon Dr 301(a)

Miami, FL 33126
WL201364 Inland Vending Expand O Tuna Fish Sandwiches 21 CFR 123; 21 CFR 101; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
08/28/2001 Systems

2107 Commerce

Boise, ID 83705
WL201365 Citarella Fish Company Histamine Forming Fish, 21 CFR 123; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
08/29/2001 2135 Broadway Vacuum Packaged

New York, NY 10023 Yellowtail and

Refrigerated Pasteurized
Canned Crabmeat

WL201366 World Yacht Cruises Sanitation 21 CFR 1240; 21 CFR 1250
08/29/2001 Pier 81 W 41st St

New York, NY 10036
WL201367 Laomerica Seafood Fresh, Picked, 21 CFR 123; 21 CFR 110; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
08/30/2001 14580 Saint Michael St Ready-To-Eat Crabmeat

Coden, AL 36523
WL201368 Norquest Seafoods Whole Cooked 21 CFR 123; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
08/30/2001 4225 23rd Ave W Dungeness Crab and

Seattle, WA 98199

Frozen Cooked
Dungeness Crab
Sections
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WL201369 Brave Coast Fresh Swordfish 21 CFR 1.90
08/30/2001 9381 NW 13th St
Miami, FL 33172

WL201370 Kings Oriental Foods Food Products 21 CFR 110; 21 CFR 123; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
09/03/2001  Company

1238 S Weller St

Seattle, WA 98144

WL201371 Seafood Warehouse Fish, Ready-To-Eat 21 CFR 123; 21 CFR 110; FFDCA 402(a)(4)
09/05/2001 1501 Whitney Ave Crabmeat, Boiled
Gretna, LA 70056 Shrimp, Boiled Crabs

and Boiled Crawfish

WL201372 Goya Foods Enriched Coarse Corn 21 CFR 137; FFDCA 402(b)(1); FFDCA 403(a)(1);
09/05/2001 100 Seaview Dr Meal and Enriched Rice  FFDCA 403(g)
Secaucus, NJ 07096 Flour
WL201373 Lee Memorial Health System Blood and Blood 21 CFR 606; FFDCA 501(a)(2)(B)
08/27/2001 Ste 201 Components

8300 College Pkwy
Ft Myers, FL 33919

WL201374 Sera-Tec Biologicals Limited Plasma 21 CFR 600-680; FFDCA 501(a)(2)(B)
09/06/2001 Partnership

931 N Seventh St

Harrisburg, PA 17102

Complete copies of these waming letters are
immediately availble for paper or electronic
delivery from FOI Services. To order call
301-975-9400, fax 301-975-9400, or visit

us at www.foiservices.com
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